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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R G5T Reg. No. 19-9607128-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPQORE 199555

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref : CS3/LPC18013587/Ggd3

Date: 27-08-2018

[T

Cods: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SJNT725A Veh. Inspected SLN 1582P
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD PCH Assign Date 27/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
a Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 27/08/2018
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO.1 KAK] BUKIT AVE 6
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIMN <geraldpoh®@|onpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 9:54 AM

To: Precise Auto Service

Cc MT_Claim_SG; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Pre-repair Inspection for SLN 1582F. Your Insured Vehicle no : SJN 7254

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Arine,

We are not agreeable to your lists of Single Joint Experts and shall
proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair
survey.

Aside to LKK-Attn:Catherine
Kindly proceed with the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support@preciseauto.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 9:44 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: Re: Pre-repair Inspection for SLN 1582P. Your Insured Vehicle no : SIN 725A

Dear Mr. Gerald,

We refer to your email dated 27-08-2018. Kindly be informed that we're unable to accept your surveyors.
Herewith enclosed our nominator surveyor list for your attention.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Arine

On 27 August 2018 at 09:24, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Arine,



Please see attached

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:support@preciseauto.sq]
Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 9:19 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Subject: Fwd: Pre-repair Inspection for SLN 1582P. Your Insured Vehicle no : SIN 725A

First Reminder

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above mentioned matter, herewith enclosed a 2 days notice for vour attention.

Please arrange to do pre-repair inspection for SLN 1582P in our workshop ASAP.

Thank You!

Best Regards

Arine



T: 67457367 | F: 6841 3390
E : support@preciseauto.sg
W www.preciseauto.sq

A : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave b, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Y\ PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
# W & = R O™

Follow us on social media:

T:67457367 | F: 6841 3390

E:

w:

A : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit, Singapore 417883
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RIPRIZNIR PARFICOFE Rahata Frmiing

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 16058

0 P 0T o e S B e ey R S ey N
Vehicle No.: SLN1582P
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 28 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: SIENTA15GCVT
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: 2NRB698457
Chassis No.: NSP1707064342
Maximum Power Qutput: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,247.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Apr 2017
First Registration Date: 25 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $11,746.00
FPARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Apr 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $8,809.00
COE Expiry Date; 24 Apr 2027
COE Category: A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $52,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $45,021.00
Total Rebate Amount: $53,830.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2018

OK

hitpsiivr.ta.gov.sgitasvri/achion/enquireKebaes yFublcBearaUereginputyFUMNLC 11U N_IU=FUdUS0uL 1



T 74 g

aAdss s B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

91 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4088353

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Req. Mo: 180607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-0607108-R Page Mo.1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CSILPC18015597/Gad3n2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  0B-10-2018 ”””I|”||||”||I|""|
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars := (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SJN 7254 Veh. Inspected SLN 1582P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18VPO5/020853 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD PCH Assign Date 27/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTASIENTA c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MNSP1707064342 Colour BROWN
Odometer 2BB63 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/80 R15 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/50 R15 TOYD & mirm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 TOYD B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1B5/60 R15 TOYO & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. e
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/0&2018 Inspect Date / Time 27I08/2018 ( 04:00 PM )
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
N1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-34/35
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Inspected By

7

XING GUQ QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015587/Gqd3n2

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus.MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME.MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MHSCLANER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - Thes Report i made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliani named on the frent page of this Repori

Ho lakiity of

m Is accep
replying on this Bepar, in whole or in part. does so al his. or her own risk.




